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Applicant notes that pursuant to TBMP § 1213, it is possible for Applicant to request the
suspension of an Appeal for good cause. Further to this point, this same section indicates that
one example which constitutes good cause would be if an applicant were to be involved in a civil
action, or a Board inter partes proceeding, that may be dispositive of the issues involved in the
appeal. Applicant submits that the although the circumstances surrounding the subject
application are slightly different from those listed in TBMP § 1213(1), the surrounding facts
related to the instant application are such that they are similar to the circumstances set out in
TBMP § 1213(1). Accordingly, Applicant respectfully requests that the for the following
reasons Applicant has demonstrated good cause, and that as a result, its request to suspend the
Appeal should be granted.

As the Board is aware, the instant application has been rejected on the grounds that
Applicant’s RED SEAL mark is confusingly similar to the registered mark RED SEAL, owned
by K. Hansotia & Co., Inc. However, Applicant calls the Board’s attention to the fact that
Applicant is also the owner of another pending application for the mark RED SEAL (Serial No.
79/090,049), a copy of which is attached hereto. This application was approved for publication
by a different Examining Attorney than the one that is handing the instant application.'

Applicant further notes that while its RED SEAL application filed under Serial No.
79/090,049 has published, this application has been opposed by a company known as The Wet

Seal, Inc. The proceeding number in conjunction with this opposition is 91/203,245. Further,

! Applicant notes that in its previous arguments in response to rejections issued in conjunction with the subject
application, it called the instant Examining Attorney’s attention to the fact that Applicant owned a co-pending
application for the mark RED SEAL filed under Serial No. 79/090,049, which was a word mark, that had already
been approved for publication by a different Examining Attorney despite the existence of the K. Hansotia & Co.,
Inc. RED SEAL registration. Despite this fact, the instant Examining Attorney has taken an inconsistent approach
as compared to the prior Examining Attorney handling the mark RED SEAL filed under Serial No. 79/090,049 and
has maintained, and made final, the likelihood of confusion rejection, which is the subject of the instant Appeal.



The Wet Seal, Inc. has filed a lawsuit in the Northern District of California for trademark
infringement and unfair competition, amongst other causes of action, related to Applicant’s use
and registration of its RED SEAL mark. The Complaint, a copy of which Applicant attaches
hereto, specifically references the instant application which is the subject of the current Appeal.
This lawsuit is currently ongoing, and speaks to the ability of Applicant to continue to use the
mark that is the subject of the instant application and Appeal. In the event that the parties reach a
settlement agreement requiring the withdrawal of the instant application, or the District Court
were to find in favor of the Wet Seal, Inc., there is a possibility that Applicant may not be
permitted to proceed with the use of the RED SEAL mark in the manner set out in the current
application which is the subject of the instant Appeal. Further, it stands to reason that even if the
instant application for RED SEAL that is the subject of this Appeal were to ultimately overcome
the likelihood of confusion rejection on the basis of the registered mark RED SEAL, owned by
K. Hansotia & Co., Inc., and were to be approved for publication, that as long as the dispute with
The Wet Seal were to still be ongoing, that The Wet Seal would oppose Applicant’s instant RED
SEAL application as well.

Accordingly, in the interest of judicial economy, while there continues to be a potential
cloud hanging over the ability of Applicant to use and/or register the RED SEAL mark in the
form of the Wet Seal’s current opposition, Applicant submits that the most efficient step for the
Board to take at this time would be to simply suspend the instant Appeal while the lawsuit with
the Wet Seal continues to be ongoing. In the event that a decision were to issue with respect to
Applicant’s lawsuit with the Wet Seal, or the parties come to terms on a settlement with respect
to Applicant’s ability to use or register the RED SEAL mark going forward, Applicant will be

sure to advise the Board. Obviously, it is possible that at such time the instant application might



be a nullity, in the event of an unfavorable decision, or a settlement agreement requiring the
withdrawal of the instant application. In the event that the instant application were to not be a
nullity pursuant to its current dispute with the Wet Seal, Applicant would so advise the Board at
that time, and request that the Appeal be reinstated accordingly. Applicant respectfully requests
that the Board contact the undersigned with any questions with respect to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Keith A. Weltsch
Attorney for Applicant

Scully, Scott, Murphy and Presser, P.C.
400 Garden City Plaza, Suite 300
Garden City, NY 11530

Telephone: (516) 742-4343

Facsimile: (516) 742-4366

Email: intprop@ssmp.com




REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF PROTECTION

SERIAL NUMBER: 79090049

FILING DATE: 08/03/2010

The table below presents the data as entered.

Input Field Entered

MARK SECTION
IMAGE

COLLECTIVE,
CERTIFICATE OR
GUARANTEE MARK

MARK IN STANDARD
CHARACTERS

MARK IN COLOR

THREE
DIMENSIONAL
MARK

SOUND MARK

TM IMAGE: COLOR
IMAGE FILE NAME
TYPE (IMAGE TYPE)

TEXTUAL ELEMENTS
OF MARK

HOLDER DETAILS
CLIENT IDENTIFIER

NOTIFICATION
LANGUAGE

NAME
ADDRESS

COUNTRY

ENTITLEMENT
ESTABLISHMENT

LEGAL NATURE

\TICRS\EXPORT1INIMAGEOUT11\790\900\79090049\xmI1\APP0002.J!

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

NO
\TICRS\EXPORT11\IMAGEOUT11\790\900\79090049\xmI1\APP0002.J|
JPG

RED SEAL

565307
ENGLISH

FASHION BOX S.P.A.

Via Marcoai, 1

[-31011 ASOLO FRAZIONE CASELLA (TREVISO)
Italy

Italy

Joint Stock Company


../APP0002.JPG

LEGAL NATURE:
PLACE
INCORPORATED

CORRESPONDENCE

INDICATOR

Italy

YES

LIMITATION DETAILS

DESIGNATED
CONTRACTING
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GOODS AND

SERVICES LIMITED

TO

GOODS AND

SERVICES LIMITED

TO

United States of America

25

Denim wear; jeans; trousers; skirts; jackets; track suits; Bermuda shorts;
brassieres; singlets; corsets; petticoats; suspenders; leggings; nightgown
pyjamas; dressing gowns; pullovers; bath robes; bathing suits; bathing ce
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9
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Precious metals and their alloys and goods in precious metals or coated
therewith, not included in other classes; jewellery, precious stones;
horological and chronometric instruments.

18
Leather and imitations of leather, and goods made of these materials anc
included in other classes; animal skins, hides; trunks and travelling bags;

umbrellas.

25

Clothing, footwear, headgear.
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BRYAN CAVE LLP
560 MISSION STREET, SUITE 2500

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 84108
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BRYAN CAVE LLP

Marcy J. Bergman, California Bar No. 75826

Robert J. Esposito, California Bar No. 267031

560 Mission Street, Suite 2500

San Francisco, CA 94105

Telephone:  415-675-3400

Facsimile: 415-675-3434

E-mail: marcy.bergman@bryancave.com
robert.esposito@bryancave.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
THE WET SEAL, INC.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA - OAKLAND DIVISION

THE WET SEAL, INC,, Case No. 4:11-cv-05629-YGR

Plaintiff, FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR
TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT,

VS. FEDERAL FALSE DESIGNATION OF
ORIGIN AND UNFAIR COMPETITION,
FASHION BOX GROUP, S.P.A., FASHION FEDERAL TRADEMARK DILUTION,
BOX, S.P.A. and Does 1-50, AND STATE UNFAIR COMPETITION

Defendants.
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff complains and alleges:
PARTIES

1. Plaintiff The Wet Seal, Inc. (“Wet Seal”) is a Delaware corporation with its
principal place of business in Foothill Ranch, California.

2. On information and belief, defendant Fashion Box, S.p.A. is an [talian corporation
with its principal place of business in Asolo (Treviso), Italy.

3. On information and belief, defendant Fashion Box Group, S.p.A. is an Italian
corporation with its principal place of business in Asolo (Treviso), Italy.

4, On information and belief Fashion Box, S.p.A. owns or controls over 30 holding

SFOIDOCS\92207.1 1 Case No. 4:11-cv-05629-YGR
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and sub-holding companies. They are divided into four main groups: holding companies managed
and controlled by Fashion Box, S.p.A., industrial companies involved in the design and
production of items of clothing, wholesale trading companies distributing products in their specific
markets and retail trading companies, and managers of sales outlets.

5. On information and belief Fashion Box Group, S.p.A. owns or controls over 30
holding and sub-holding companies. They are divided into four main groups: holding companies
managed and controlled by Fashion Box Group, S.p.A., industrial companies involved in the
design and production of items of clothing, wholesale trading companies distributing products in
their specific markets and retail trading companies, and managers of sales outlets.

6. Wet Seal is ignorant of the true names and capacities of the Fashion Box holding
and sub-holding companies and therefore sues said companies under the fictitious names Does 1—
50. Wet Seal will amend this pleading to allege the names and capacities of Does 1-50 when
ascertained.

7. On information and belief, each of the fictitiously named Defendants is responsible
in some manner for the wrongful acts alleged herein, and such acts have proximately caused injury
and damage to Wet Seal as alleged herein.

8. On information and belief, each and all of the Defendants were the agents,
employees, servants, and/or joint venturers of the other Defendants, and in doing the wrongful acts
alleged herein, were acting within the course and scope of such agency, employment, service,
and/or joint venture. Fashion Box Group, S.p.A., Fashion Box, S.p.A., and Does 1-50 are
hereinafter referred to collectively as “Fashion Box” or “Defendants.”

9. Fashion Box specializes in the design, manufacture, and sale of denim wear,
footwear and accessories. On information and belief, the company’s flagship brand is REPLAY
and many, if not all, of its retail stores go by the same name.

10. On information and belief, Fashion Box maintains a wholesale distribution network
with 5,000 sales outlets and 220 retail stores in over 50 countries in Europe, the Middle East, Asia,
America, and Africa.

11.  Fashion Box operates a Replay retail store in Miami Beach, Florida and sells its

SF01DOCS\92207.1 2 Case No. 4:11-cv-05629-YGR
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products online at www.replay.it. Through its online store, Fashion Box ships goods, including
apparel, to numerous locations around the world, including California.
12.  Fashion Box maintains a U.S. customer service line at (415) 520-7621.

JURISDICTION

13. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction under 15 U.S.C. § 1121 and 28 U.S.C. §§
1331 and 1338(a), in that this case arises under the trademark laws of the United States, 15 U.S.C.
§§ 1051 et. segq.

14.  This Court has pendant jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1338(b), in that this case
arises under claims joined with a substantial and related claim under the trademark laws of the
United States.

YENUE

15. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(d) because Fashion
Box is a foreign corporation.

16.  Venue is also proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(2) because a
substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claims alleged herein occurred in this

district.

INTRADISTRICT ASSIGNMENT

17.  This is an intellectual property action excepted from intra-district assignment under

Local Rule 3-2(c).

FACTS COMMON TO ALL CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

Wet Seal Registered Trademarks

18.  Wet Seal was founded in California in 1962 and has grown to be a leading specialty
retailer of fashionable and contemporary apparel and accessory items. WET SEAL® apparel is
widely sold throughout the United States and internationally at www.wetseal.com. As of July 30,
2011, Wet Seal operated a total of 460 Wet Seal retail stores in 47 states and Puerto Rico. Over
the past 50 years, millions of pairs of jeans have been sold in the United States and throughout the
world bearing the famous WET SEAL® trademark.

19.  Wet Seal is the owner of the WET SEAL family of trademarks including:

SF01DOCS\92207.1 3 Case No, 4:11-cv-05629-YGR
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e WET SEAL (U.S. Reg. No. 1,508, 250) in Class 25 for “clothing for women,
namely, pants, blouses, sweaters, shirts, shorts, skirts, dresses...” and Class 42
for “retail store services for sale of women’s clothing and accessories”;

e WET SEAL (U.S. Reg. No. 2,241,292) in Class 35 for “mail order services and
computer on-line ordering services in the field of men’s, women’s and
children’s clothing, footwear, hats and accessories”;

e WET SEAL and Design (U.S. Reg. No. 3,244,361) in Class 25 for “clothing
namely, hats, caps,...t-shirts, sweatshirts, pullovers, sweaters, blazers, jackets,
coats, dresses, skits, skorts, capris, jeans, shorts, pants, sweatpants...”;

e WET SEAL (Canada Reg. No. TMA 333,813) in Class 25 for “Ladies pants,
trousers, jeans, sweaters, sweat suits, jogging suits, sweat shirts, blouses, t-
shirts, etc.”; and

e WET SEAL (Europe Reg. No. 2647345) in Classes 3, 9, 14, 18, 20, 21, 25, 26,
28, 35 for a wide array of goods including “Clothing namely, hats, caps,...
t-shirts, sweatshirts, pullovers, sweaters, blazers, jackets, coats, dresses,
bodysuits, jumpsuits, skirts, skorts, pants, sweatpants...”

True and correct copies of the above-listed trademark registrations (hereinafter “the WET SEAL®
trademarks”) are attached hereto as Exhibits 1-5

20.  The WET SEAL mark has been used extensively in connection with apparel—and
in particular, jeans—since at least 1963. True and correct photos of WET SEAL® jeans are
attached hereto as Exhibits 6 and 7.

21. Wet Seal spends a considerable amount of money and resources to promote and
protect its WET SEAL® trademarks both in the United States and internationally.

22.  Asaresult of the long-standing and consistent use and promotion of the WET
SEAL® brand, the trademark has become famous.

23.  Wet Seal is responsible for maintaining control over the quality of WET SEAL®
products and services in the United States.

24.  Wet Seal has developed an outstanding reputation because of the quality of WET
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SEAL® products and the unique experience offered by Wet Seal stores. The WET SEAL®
trademarks are distinctive marks used to identify products originating with Wet Seal.

Defendants’ Infringing Activities

25.  In October, 2011, Wet Seal became aware that Fashion Box had begun selling
apparel-—mainly denim wear—using the brand names RED SEAL (men’s) and WHITE SEAL
(women’s). This apparel is not genuine WET SEAL® product, and has no connection by source,
sponsorship or affiliation with genuine WET SEAL® products.

26.  Images of RED SEAL and WHITE SEAL jeans and labeling purchased from
Fashion Box’s “Replay” store located in Miami Beach, Florida are attached hereto as Exhibits 8-
10.

27.  Fashion Box obtained a U.S. trademark registration for WHITE SEAL in class 25
for a broad range of apparel (U.S. Reg. No. 4,036,975) on October 11, 2011, and has applied for
registration of RED SEAL in class 25 for a similar broad range of apparel (U.S. Serial Nos. 79-
090,049 and 79-096,002). True and correct copies of the WHITE SEAL trademark registration
and RED SEAL trademark applications printed from the Trademark Flectronic Search System
(TESS) are attached hereto as Exhibits 11-13.

28.  Both Fashion Box and Wet Seal market and sell denim wear and other apparel to
young, fashion-minded consumers online and at retail locations in the United States, Europe and
other international locations.

29.  Fashion Box’s RED SEAL and WHITE SEAL marks are confusingly similar to the
WET SEAL® mark due to the strong similarity of the marks, the products, the markets in which
they are sold, and their respective customers. In addition, the font and style used by Fashion Box

is similar to the WET SEAL® design, employing all lower case letters:

red seal white sea!l
seal

30. Fashion Box is using and, on information and belief, will continue to use the RED
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SEAL and WHITE SEAL marks on apparel, tags, product packaging, promotional materials, and
websites in connection with the sale, offering for sale, distribution, and/or advertising of goods
and services, all without Wet Seal’s authorization or consent.

31. On information and belief, Fashion Box’s acts are calculated to confuse and to
deceive the public and are performed with full knowledge of Wet Seal’s rights.

Wet Seal Is Suffering Irreparable Harm

32.  Fashion Box’s use of the RED SEAL and WHITE SEAL marks in connection with
its goods is likely to cause consumers, the public and the trade to erroneously believe that the
products sold by Fashion Box emanate or originate from Wet Seal, and/or that said products are
authorized, sponsored, or approved by Wet Seal. This confusion weakens and dilutes the
distinctive quality of the WET SEAL® trademarks.

33.  Wet Seal has suffered irreparable harm and damages as a result of Fashion Box’s
conduct. The injuries and damages sustained by Wet Seal have been directly and proximately
caused by the Fashion Box’s wrongful advertisement, promotion, distribution, sale and offers of
sale of goods bearing the confusingly similar RED SEAL and WHITE SEAL marks.

34, On information and belief, Fashion Box’s wrongful acts will continue unless
enjoined by the Court. Wet Seal has no adequate remedy at law, and is suffering irreparable harm
and damages as a result of the acts of Fashion Box as aforesaid in an amount to be determined.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Trademark Infringement in Violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1114)
(Against All Defendants)

35.  Wet Seal realleges and incorporates by reference every allegation contained in
paragraphs 1 through 34 above.

36. By its use of the RED SEAL and WHITE SEAL marks, Fashion Box has
counterfeited, copied, reproduced, and/or imitated the WET SEAL® trademarks and has applied
such to signs, displays, advertisements, promotional materials, packaging, labels, price tags,
website content, and other materials used in commerce in connection with the sale, offering for

sale, distribution, or advertising of goods and services, which is likely to cause confusion, or to
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cause mistake, or to deceive.

37.  Fashion Box has used infringements or counterfeits of the WET SEAL®
trademarks in commerce, knowing they are the exclusive property of Wet Seal, in connection with
the sale, offering for sale, distribution, promotion and advertisement of its goods.

38.  Fashion Box engages in the aforementioned activity with the intent to confuse and
deceive the public into believing that RED SEAL and WHITE SEAL goods are sanctioned,
approved, or authorized by Wet Seal and that Fashion Box is authorized and entitled to use the
WET SEAL® trademarks when in fact it is not so authorized.

39.  Fashion Box’s acts constitute willful trademark infringement in violation of Section
32 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1114.

40.  Fashion Box’s acts are in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1114, and Wet Seal has been and
is likely to be damaged by these acts as alleged herein.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Federal Unfair Competition and False Designation
of Origin in Violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a))
(Against All Defendants)

41.  Wet Seal realleges and incorporates by reference every allegation contained in
paragraphs 1 through 40 above.

42.  Fashion Box’s use of RED SEAL and WHITE SEAL in connection with the sale,
offering for sale, distribution, or advertising of goods and services is a false designation of origin,
and a false representation, wrongfully and falsely designating the origin of Fashion Box’s goods
and services as originating or being associated or affiliated with Wet Seal, and is a false
description or representation in interstate commerce in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

43.  Fashion Box’s use of RED SEAL and WHITE SEAL in connection with its goods
and services is likely to cause confusion or mistake among consumers or those in the relevant
trade and industry, or to deceive such persons as to the affiliation, connection, endorsement,
sponsorship or association of Fashion Box’s goods and services with Wet Seal’s goods and

services.
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44.  Fashion Box acted willfully and intentionally in using the WET SEAL®
trademarks.

45.  Fashion Box’s acts are in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), and Wet Seal has been
and is likely to be damaged by these acts.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Federal Trademark Dilution in Violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(c))
(Against All Defendants)

46.  Wet Seal realleges and incorporates by reference every allegation contained in
paragraphs 1- through 45 above.

47.  Fashion Box has, in connection with its services and the sale of goods, used a mark
that is confusingly similar to the WET SEAL® trademarks, thereby causing a dilution of the
distinctive quality of the WET SEAL® trademarks and the goodwill represented thereby.

48.  The WET SEAL® trademarks are famous and Fashion Box has used and is using
the RED SEAL and WHITE SEAL marks in a manner that is confusingly similar to the WET
SEAL® trademarks, after the WET SEAL® trademarks became famous.

49.  On information and belief, Fashion Box has acted with knowledge of the fame and
reputation of the WET SEAL® trademarks to willfully and intentionally confuse, mislead, and
deceive members of the public with the purpose of usurping Wet Seal’s rights.

50.  Fashion Box’s acts complained of herein violate Section 43(c) of the Lanham Act,
15 U.S.C. § 1125(c)(1). Fashion Box’s actions have diluted, blurred, and tarnished the strong and
positive associations represented by the WET SEAL® trademarks by lessening the capacity of
said trademarks to identify and distinguish Wet Seal’s retail stores and goods and by causing the
WET SEAL® trademarks to be associated with goods and services not made, sponsored, endorsed
or approved by Wet Seal.

51.  Asadirect and proximate result of the acts complained of herein, Wet Seal has
suffered serious damage, and, unless Fashion Box is restrained, Wet Seal will continue to suffer

damages and injury to its reputation and goodwill.

1
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FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Unfair Competition in Violation of California
Business and Professions Code §§ 17200 et. seq.)
(Against All Defendants)

52.  Wet Seal realleges and incorporates by reference every allegation contained in
paragraphs 1 through 51 above.

53.  The acts of Fashion Box described above constitute fraudulent and unlawful
business practices as defined by California Business & Professions Code §§ 17200, et seq.

54.  Wet Seal has valid and protectable rights in the WET SEAL® trademarks. The
WET SEAL® trademarks do not serve any function other than to identify Wet Seal as the source
of its goods and services. The WET SEAL® trademarks are inherently distinctive, and, through
Wet Seal’s long use, have come to be associated solely with Wet Seal as the source of the goods
and services on which they are used.

55.  Fashion Box’s use of the WET SEAL® trademarks is likely to cause confusion as
to the source of Fashion Box’s goods and services and is likely to cause others to be confused or
mistaken into believing that Fashion Box’s goods and services are affiliated with or sponsored by
Wet Seal.

56.  The above-described acts and practices by Fashion Box are likely to mislead or
deceive the general public and therefore constitute fraudulent business practices in violation of
California Business & Professions Code §§ 17200, ef seq.

57.  The above-described acts constitute unfair competition under Section 43(a) of the
Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), trademark infringement under Section 32 of the Lanham Act,
15 U.S.C. § 1114, and Federal Trademark Dilution in Violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(c) and are
therefore unlawful acts in violation of California Business & Professions Code §§ 17200, et seq.

58.  On information and belief, Fashion Box acted willfully and intentionally in using
the WET SEAL® trademarks, with full knowledge of Wet Seal’s rights therein.

59.  The unlawful and fraudulent business practices of Fashion Box described above

present a continuing threat to, and are meant to deceive members of the public in that Fashion Box
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continues to promote its goods and services by wrongfully trading on the goodwill of the WET
SEAL® trademarks.

60. As a direct and proximate result of these acts, Fashion Box has received profits,
and will continue to profit from the strength of the WET SEAL® trademarks.

61.  Asadirect and proximate result of Fashion Box’s wrongful conduct, Wet Seal has
been injured in fact and has lost money and profits, and such harm will continue unless Fashion
Box’s acts are enjoined by the Court. Wet Seal has no adequate remedy at law for Fashion Box’s
continuing violation of Wet Seal’s rights.

62.  Wet Seal is entitled to injunctive relief pursuant to California Business and
Professions Code Section 17203.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Wet Seal hereby demands a trial by jury.
PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Wet Seal prays for judgment in its favor and against all Defendants, and:

1. For all claims, a judgment that Fashion Box has infringed the WET SEAL®
trademarks;

2. For all claims, a judgment that Fashion Box has caused a dilution of the distinctive
quality of the WET SEAL® trademarks and the goodwill represented thereby;

3. For all claims, a preliminary and permanent injunction enjoining Fashion Box and
its officers, directors, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, affiliates, parents, subsidiaries,
divisions, and all others acting in privity or in concert with them, and their successors and assigns,
and any person having knowledge of such injunction, from:

a. using any reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or colorable imitation of the
WET SEAL® trademarks to identify any goods or the rendering of any services not authorized by
Wet Seal;

b. engaging in any course of conduct likely to cause confusion, deception or
mistake, or injure Wet Seal’s business reputation or weaken the distinctive quality of the WET

SEAL® trademarks, Wet Seal’s name, reputation or goodwill;
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c. using a false description or representation including words or other symbols
tending to falsely describe or represent their unauthorized goods as being those of Wet Seal or
sponsored by or associated with Wet Seal and from offering such goods in commerce;

d. further infringing the WET SEAL® trademarks by manufacturing,
producing, distributing, circulating, selling, marketing, offering for sale, advertising, promoting,
displaying or otherwise disposing of any products not authorized by Wet Seal bearing any
simulation, reproduction, counterfeit, copy or colorable imitation of the WET SEAL® trademarks;

€. using any simulation, reproduction, counterfeit, copy or colorable imitation
of the WET SEAL® trademarks in connection with the promotion, advertisement, display, sale,
offering for sale, manufacture, production, circulation or distribution of any unauthorized products
in such fashion as to relate or connect, or tend to relate or connect, such products in any way to
Wet Seal, or to any goods sold, manufactured, sponsored or approved by, or connected with Wet
Seal;

f. making any statement or representation whatsoever, or using any false
designation of origin or false description, or performing any act, which can or is likely to lead the
trade or public, or individual members thereof, to believe that any services provided, products
manufactured, distributed, sold or offered for sale, or rented by Fashion Box are in any way
associated or connected with Wet Seal, or is provided, sold, manufactured, licensed, sponsored,
approved or authorized by Wet Seal;

g. engaging in any conduct constituting an infringement of any of the WET
SEAL® trademarks, of Wet Seal’s rights in, or to use or to exploit, said trademarks, or
constituting any weakening of Wet Seal’s name, reputation and goodwill;

h. secreting, destroying, altering, removing, or otherwise dealing with any
books or records which contain any information relating to the importing, manufacturing,
producing, distributing, circulating, selling, marketing, offering for sale, advertising, promoting, or
displaying of all unauthorized products which infringe the WET SEAL® trademarks; and

i. effecting assignments or transfers, forming new entities or associations or

utilizing any other device for the purpose of circumventing or otherwise avoiding the prohibitions
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set forth in subparagraphs (a) through (h);

4. For all claims, an order directing Fashion Box to file with this Court and serve on
Wet Seal’s counsel within 30 days after service of an injunction, a report under oath setting forth
in detail the manner and form in which Fashion Box has complied with the injunction, pursuant to
15 U.S.C. § 1116(a);

5. For all claims, an order directing that all signs, publications, materials, web sites,
advertisements, brochures, and all other printed or electronically stored matter or works that may
be viewed with the aid of a machine, bearing or showing the mark or name RED SEAL or WHITE
SEAL, or any variations thereof, be delivered to Wet Seal’s counsel or destroyed.

0. For all claims, an order directing that this Court retain jurisdiction of this action for
the purpose of enabling Wet Seal to apply to the Court at any time for such further orders and
interpretation or execution of any order entered in this action, for the modification of any such
order, for the enforcement or compliance therewith and for the punishment of any violations
thereof;

7. For all claims, a judgment awarding Wet Seal all damages adequate to compensate
for Fashion Box’s infringement of the WET SEAL® trademarks;

8. For all claims, actual damages suffered by Wet Seal as a result of Fashion Box’s
unlawful conduct, in an amount to be proven at trial;

0. For all claims, in the alternative to actual damages and profits, an award of
statutory damages pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(c) in an amount of not more than $1,000,000 per
counterfeit mark per type of services and/or goods sold or offered for sale by Fashion Box;

10. For all claims, reasonable funds for future corrective advertising;

I1.  For all claims, an accounting of Fashion Box’s profits pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §
1117,

12, For all claims, a judgment trebling any damages awarded pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §
1117,

13. For all claims, restitution for Fashion Box’s unjust enrichment as a result of the

conduct complained of herein, including disgorgement of wrongfully obtained profits and any
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other appropriate relief;

14, For all claims, pre-judgment and post-judgment interest on the above damage
awards as authorized by law;

15.  For all claims, costs of suit and reasonable attorneys’ fees as provided by law; and

16.  For all claims, any other remedy to which Wet Seal may be entitled, including all
remedies provided for in 15 U.S.C. § 1117, Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 17200, et. seq., and any

other Federal or applicable state law.

Dated: July 6, 2012 BRYAN CAVE LLP

By:_/s/ Marcy J. Bergman
Marcy J. Bergman
Robert J. Esposito
Attorneys for Plaintiff
The Wet Seal, Inc.
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Int. Cls.: 25 and 42
Prior U.S. Cls.: 39 and 101

] o Reg. No. 1,508,250
United States Patent and Trademark Office  registered O, 1. 1958

TRADEMARK
SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

WET SEAL

WET SEAL, INC,, THE (CALIFORNIA CORPO- FIRST USE 0-0-196% IN COMMERCE

RATION) 0-0-1963,
1852 KAISER FOR: RETAIL STORE SERVICES FOR SALE’
IRVINE, CA 92706 OF WOMEN'S CLOTHING AND ACCESSO-

RIES, IN CLASS 42 (U.S. CL. 101).

FIRST USE 12-19-1962; IN COMMERCE
FOR: CLOTHING FOR- WOMEN, NAMELY, 2-14-1963,

PANTS, BLOUSES, SWEATERS, SHIRTS,

SHORTS, SKIRTS, DRESSES, SUITS, JACKETS, SER. NO. 672,190, FILED 7-15-1987,
-SWIMWEAR, COATS, BELTS, SCARVES, UN.

DERWEAR, PANTYHOSE, IN CLASS 25 (US.  ROBERT PEVERADA, EXAMINING ATTOR.
CL. 39). NEY
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Int. Cls.; 16 and 35
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Prior U.S. Cls.: 2, 5, 22, 23, 29, 37, 38, 50, 100,

101, and 102

.United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,241,292
Registered Apr, 20, 1999

TRADEMARK
SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

WET SEAL

WET SEAL, INC,, THE (CALIFORNIA CORPO-
RATION)

64 FAIRBANKS

IRVINE, CA 927181603

" FOR: CATALOGS IN THE FIELD OF MEN'S,
WOMEN'S AND CHILDREN'S CLOTHING,
FOOTWEAR, HATS AND ACCESSORIES, IN
CLASS 16 (U.S. CLS. 2, 5, 22, 23, 29, 37, 38 AND
50). '

)FIRST USE

1-16-1998,

FOR: MAIL ORDER SERVICES AND COM-
PUTER ON-LINE ORDERING SERVICES IN

1-16-1998; IN COMMERCE

THE FIELD OF MEN'S, WOMEN'S AND CHIL-
DREN'S CLOTHING, FOOTWEAR, HATS AND
ACCESSORIES, IN CLASS 35 (U.S. CLS. 100, 101
AND 102),

FIRST USE
1~16-1998,

OWNER OF US. REG. NOS, 1,508;250,
1,846,247, AND OTHERS,

1-16-1998; TN COMMERCE

SN 75-365,487, FILED 9-30-1997.

G. MAYERSCHOFF, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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Int. Cl: 25
Prior U.S. Cls.: 22 and 39

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Page6 of 19

Reg. No, 3,244,361
Registered May 22, 2007

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

WET SEAL, INC., THE (DELAWARE CORPORA-
TION) ‘

26972 BURBANK
FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610

FOR: CLOTHING, NAMELY, HATS, CAPS, VI-
SORS, GLOVES, MITTENS, SCARVES, BELTS, TIES,
SOCKS, TIGHTS, HOSIERY, STOCKINGS, SHOES,
BOOTS, SLIPPERS, BLOUSES, SHIRTS, CAMISOLES,
TOPS, TANK-TOPS, T-SHIRTS, SWEATSHIRTS,
PULLOVERS, SWEATERS, BLAZERS, JACKETS,
COATS, DRESSES, SKIRTS, SKORTS, CAPRIS,
JEANS, SHORTS, PANTS, SWEATPANTS, UNDER-
WEAR, BRAS, PANTIES, SLIPS, TEDDIES, NIGHT-
GOWNS, PAJAMAS, SLEEP SHIRTS, BATHROBES,

LINGERIE, BEACH COVER-UPS, SWIMWEAR,
RAINWEAR, IN CLASS 25 (U.S. CLS. 22 AND 39),

FIRST USE 7-0-2005; IN COMMERCE 7-0-2005.

OWNER OF U8, REG. NOS. 1,508,250 AND
2,241,292,

THE MARK CONSISTS OF STYLIZED W IN WET
SEAL AS A BUTTERFLY.

SER. NO. 78-862,902, FILED 4-17-2006, -

JOHN LINCOSKI, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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7/6/12 CANADIAN TRADE-MARK DATA: 0573098 - Canadian Trade-marks Database - Canadian Intelleclual Pr...
Caradizn Irtelectue Gifice de la propriété C,\ i} fn
Property Office intelisctuelle du Carsda dn&dﬂ
An &gancy of Un organisme
Industry Canada d'Industrie Canada

Canadian Intellectual Property Office

Canadian Trade-marks Database

o

CANADIAN TF

R

DE-MARK DATA

= Search Page

*** Note Data on trade-marks is shown In the official language in which &t was submitted.

The database was last updated on; 2012-07-03

APPLICATION MUMBER: REGISTRATION NUMBER:
0573098 TMA333813

ETATUS: REGISTERED
FILED: 1986-11-20
ADVERTISED: 1987-05-27
REGISTERED: 1987-11-06
BEGISTRANT:

SUZY SHIER INC.,

1604 ST. REGIS BOULEVARD,
DORVAL,

MONTREAL,

HO9P iH6

QUEBEC

REPRESENTATIVE FOR SERVICE:
MENDELSOHN

1000 SHERBROOKE STREET WEST
27TH FLOOR

MONTREAL

QUEBEC H3A 3G4

CURRENT OWNER:

The Wet Seal, Inc.,

26972 Burbank,

Foothill Ranch, California 92610
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

REPRESENTATIVE FOR SERVICE,
DAVIS LLP

2800 PARK PLACE

666 BURRARD STREET
VANCOUVER

BRITISH COLUMBIA V6C 277

TRADE-MARIK:
WET SEAL

www.ic.gc.ca/applopic-cipo/frdmrks/srehivwTrdmrk.do?lang=eng&status=OK&fileNumber=0573098&... 1/2
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716112 CANADIAN TRADE-MARK DATA: 0573098 - Canadian Trade-marks Database - Canadian Intellectual Pr...

INDEX HEADINGS:
WET SEAL

WARES:

(1) Ladies' pants, trousers, jeans, sweaters, sweat suits, jogging suits, sweat shirts, blouses, T-
shirts, dresses, coats, jackets, skirts, hosiery, swimwear, stockings, socks, hats, mittens, gloves,
scarves, underwear, panties and vests.

CLAIMS:
Declaration of Use filed August 20, 1987,

ASSOCIATED MARKS:

TMA699,099

Action Information

ACTION DATE BF COMMENTS
Filed 1986-11-20

Advertised 1987-05-27 Vol.34 Issue 1700
Allowed 1987-07-31

Registered 1987-11-06

Rep for Service 1999-05-31 From: 5156 To: 9217
Changed

Change in Title 1999-05-31 Assignment

Registered

Agent Changed 1999-05-31 From: 7846 To: 9217
Renewed 2002-11-06 DP:2002/10/16 RD:2002/10/08 RR:

(9217) DAVIS & COMPANY
Rep for Service 2007-05-22
Name Change

FOOTNOTES:

CHANGE IN TITLE/CHANGEMENT EN TITRE:

TYPE OF CHANGE/GENRE DE CHANGEMENT: Assignment/Cession
DATE REGISTERED/DATE DE L'ENREGISTREMENT : 31 mai/May 1999
DATE OF CHANGE/DATE DE CHANGEMENT: 08 fév/Feb 1999
COMMENTS/COMMENTAIRES: FROM: SUZY SHIER INC.,

TO: The Wet Seal, Inc,,

Voir Preuve au dossier/See evidence on File No. 573098

Back to search i [ Back l

Last updated: 2012-03-26

www.ic.gc.cafapp/opic-cipo/trdmrks/sreh/vwTrdmrk.do?lang=eng&status=0K&fileNumber=05730988&... 212
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* * H OANI  OFICINA DE ARMONIZACION DEL MERCADO INTERIOR (MARCAS, DIBUJOS Y MODELOS)
K oo, K HABM HARMONISIERUNGSAMT FUR DEN BINNENMARKT (MARKEN, MUSTER UND MODELLE)
> % OHIM OFFICE FOR HARMONIZATION IN THE INTERNAL MARKET (TRADE MARKS AND DESIGNS)
OHMI OFFICE DE L'HARMONISATION DANS LE MARCHE INTERIEUR (MARQUES, DESSINS ET MODELES)
* * * UAMI  UFFICIO PER L'ARMONIZZAZIONE NEL MERCATO INTERNO (MARCH}, DISEGN! E MODELL)
D113

Copia Certificada . Beglaubigte Abschrift . Certified Copy
Copie Certifiée . Copia Autenticata

Codigo de identificacion « Identifizierungscode « ldentification code «
Code d'identification « Codice di identificazione: \V\7NBVFJUDIPOHTMA4C3LE5MHE]

Por Ia presente se certifica que el dacumento que se adjunta es una copia conforme del certificado de
registro para la marca comunitaria cuyo niimero y fecha de registro aparecen a continuacién.

El documento. original puede ser consultado en el enlace de Ja OAM! hilp//ieamieuropa.eu
introduciendo el codigo de identificacion indicado mas arriba.

Hiermit wird bestatigt, dald die Abschiift, die diesem Beleg beigeheftef ist, eine genaue Abschrift der
Eintragungsurkunde ist, die fir die Gemeinschaftsmarke mit der nachstehenden Eintragungsnummer
und dem nachstehenden Eintragungstag ausgestellt wurde.

Das Originaldokument kann mittels Eingabé eines Identifizierungscode bei folgender Webadresse
hitpAfoami europs.eu eingesehen werden.

This is to certify that the aftached document is an exact copy of the certificate of registration issued for
the Community trade mark bearing the registration number and date indicated below.

The original document can be consulted introducing the identification code indicated above at the
following OHIM web page link httm://pami.europa.au.

Par la présente, il est cerlifié que le document annexé est une copie conforme du cerificat
d'enregistrement délivré pour la marque communautaire portant le numéro ef la date d'enregistrement
qui figurent ci-apres.

Le document original peut étre consulté sur le site web de 'OHMI hilp//oami suropa el en infroduisant
le code d'identification indiqué ci-dessus.

Con Ia presente si certifica che il documento allegato ¢ una copia conforme del certificato di
registrazione per il marchio comunitario contrassegnato dal numero e dalla data di registrazione
riportati softo.

Il Documento originale pud essere consultato introducendo il codice di identificazione sopra indicato,
nel indirizzo hit:/oami.eurona.gy della pagina Web della UAML.

Num./Nr./No/n°/n. Fecha/Datum/Date/Date/Data
002647345 29/03/2004

Alicante, 06/07/2012

N7

Guido Fael

Departamento de Apoyo a las Operaciones
Hauptabteilung Unterstiitzung des Kerngeschafts
Operations Support Department

Département «Soutien aux opérations»
Dipartimento Supporto alie operazioni

Avenida de Europa, 4 + E-03008 Alicante « Espafia. Tel. + 34-96-513.91.00 « Fax: + 34-96-513.13.44. Internet: hitt: Soane surong.en
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Copia Certificada / Beglaubigte Abschrift/ Certified Copy / Copie Certifiée / Copia.Autenticata

Certificado de registro de marca comunitaria / Eintragungsurkunde der Gemeinschaftsmarke / Registration

certificate of community trade mark / Certificat d'enregistrement de marque communautaire / Certificato
registrazione di marchio comunitario

* * % OFFICE FOR HARMONIZATION IN THE INTERNAL MARKET

K g, K
. " (TRADE MARKS AND DESIGNS)
- P

*
* g%k Trade Marks and Register Department
Alicante, 31/05/2004

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP
Warburgstr. 50

D-20354 Hamburg
ALEMANIA

Certificate of Registration’

Registration No.: 002647345

Your reference: 031526-0002

Trade Mark: WET SEAL
Applicant: THE WET SEAL, INC.

26972 Burbank
Foothill Ranch, California 92610
ESTADOS UNIDOS

Please find enclosed the certificate of registration for Community Trade Mark No. 002647345
which was published in the Cornmunity Trade Marks Bulletin no. 2004/022 on 31/05/2004 (see
OHIM's website: htfp://oami.eurepa,eu),

This certificate contains information from the Community Trade Marks Register at the date of
registration (see code 151 on the certificate). If you have filed a request for modification of data
on or after that date, no new certificate will be issued. You will be notified separately of the
change after which an extract from our database may be requested to reflect the administrative
status of the mark.

For an explanation of the codes on the certificate please see consult the Vademecum on OHIM's
website: hitp://oami.europa.eu/en/office/difffpdffvademecum.pdf.

if you do not agree with the content of this certificate please do not send back the original. You
should instead send the Office a letter indicating your objections, which will be dealt with
separately.

Catherine DOBSON

fin accordance with Rule 24(1) of Commission Regulation {EC) No 2868/95 of 13 December 1995 implementing Council Regulation
{EC) No-40/94 on the Community trade mark (http:/oamifer/mark/aspects/reg/reg2868.htm) ("Community Trade-Mark Implementing
Regulation” or "CTMIR") {http:/foami.europa.eu)

Avenida de Europa, 4 + £~ 03080 Alicante » Spain » Tel: +34 96 513 91 00 - Fax: +34 96 513 13 44
Internet: hitpi/foami.europa.eu

Page 1 of B8

ey
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OHIM ~ OFFICE FOR HARMONIZATION IN THE INTERNAL MARKET

TRADE MARKS.AND DESIGNS

HABM — HARMONISIERUNGSAMT FUR DEN BINNENMARKT

002647345
DBI04/2002
0719712003

20/03/2004
31/05/2004

(B/04/2012

WET SEAL
THE WET SEAL, INC.
26972 Burbank

Foothill Ranch, California 92610
us

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP

Watburgstr, 50

20354 Hamburg

DE

ENDE

ES - 83

Cosméticos, mascara, perfiladores de ojos, perfiladores de
cejas, sombra de ojos, pestaias postizas, polvos faclales,
polvos de talco, polveras, colorete, colarate liquido, maquillaje
base, correclor, barra de labios, perfilador de lablos, brillo
para labios y desmaquiliador;esmalte de ufias, quitassmaltes,
ablandador de cuticulas y crema de cuticulas;fragancias, co-
lonias, perfumes y aguas de tocador;champts para el cabello,
suavizantes para el cabello, lociones para el cabello, tintes
para el cabello, perfumes para el cabello, lavados de color,
productos para aclarar el color de! cabello, intensilicadores
del color y productas para peinar e cabello;pasta de dientes,
enjuagues bucales y ge! dental;preparaciones de filtro sofar,
de proteccidn total y de bronceado;antitranspirantes, desodo-
rantes;loclones para después del afeitado, lociones y cremas
para &l aleitado, espumas de afeitar, blsamo para después
del afeitado, astringentes, praductos para refrescar la plel y
tonico para la piel;laciones y cremas para ol cuerpo, las manos
y la cara;limpladores, Jabones, bafios de espuma, jabén de
tocader, geles de bafio y ducha, acejtes para el bafio, sales
de bafio, cristalinos de bafio, polvos corporales y talco, puive-
rizador corporal y aceiles esenciales para uso personal, en
la clase internacional 3,

ES - @9

Articulos para los ojos, en concreto, gafas y gafas de sel,
fundas.de gafas y gafas de sol comprendidos en la clase in-
ternaciona) 9.

ES - 14

Joyeria, bisuteria, en concreto, pulseras, anillos, piedras
preclosas, relojes, relojeria e instrumentos cronométricos,
pendientes, collares, cadenas para la cintura, anillos para los
dedds de los ples, tobilleras, dijes, gargantilias, aros de pier-
cing para el suerpo, lomillos (en forma de bolita) de plercing
para el cuerpo, broches;hebillas de cinturdn de melales pre-
ciosos para vestir, en la clase internacional 14.

E8 - 18

Cuero e imitaciones de cuero, productos de estas materias
no comprendidos en ofras clases; pieles de animales; para-
guas, sombtillas y bastones; Guanles;cinturones;bolsas,
monederos, mochilas, maletines, equipaje, batles y bolsos
de viaje;bolsas y estuches de cosméticos y de arliculos de
tocador que se venden vacios, neceseres de tocador que se
venden vaclos;carteras y monederos-de la clase Internacional
18.

MARKEN, MUSTER UND MODELLE

Accesorios cosméticos, incluyendo, cepillos cosmeticos, es-
ponjas y aplicadores;cepillios, comprenilidos en la clase inter-
nacionat 21.

ES - 25

Articulos de veslir, en concreto, sombreros, gorros, viseras,
guantes, mitones, bufandas, cinturones, corbatas, calcetines,
calcateria, medias, zapatos, botas, zapatilfas, blusas, camisas,
camisolas, chalecos, pecheras, lops, camisetas sin mangas,
camisetas, sudaderas, jerseys, suéters, americanas, chagque-
tas, abrigos, vestidos, badys, monos, laidas, faldas pantalon,
pantalones cortos, calzoncillos, pantalones de sudadera, ropa
interior, sujetadores, bragas, combinaciones (ropa interior),
cubre-corsés, bodys, camisones, pijamas, camisas para dor-
mir, albornoces, lenceria, camisetas largas para la playa, ropa
de bafio, impermeables;todo en 3 clase internacional 25,
E& - 26

Adornos para el cabello, en concreto ganchos, cintas, sujecios
nes, tazos, recogedores de mofios, varillas, horquillas, pasa-
dores, ganchos para. &l cabelle tipo ganchos de garras y de
giro, cintas para la cabezayparches de planchar;hebillas para
vestides, en fa clase internacional 26,

ES - 28

Jugustes en la clase internacionat 28.

E5 - 35

Serviclos de venta al por menor y servicios de venta al por
menor en linea comprendidos en fa elase intemacional 35.
DA - 83

Kosmetik, mascara, eyeliners, sjenbryneblyanter, sjenskygge,
ejenvipper, ansigispudder, last pudder, pudderdaser, rouge,
flydende rouge, foundation, dzekcreme, lebestift, lasbeblyan-
ter, labeglans og preeparater til fiernelse af makeup;neglelak,
neglelakijerner, prezparater til bladgering af negleband og
creme il negleband;dufle, eau de cologne, parfumer og eau
de toilelte;hdrshampoo, harbalsam, harvand, harfarvemidler,
hérdufte, farveskyllemidier, harblegemidier, farvefremkaldende
midler, farveforsteerkende midler og hérstylingsprodukter;tand-
pasta, mundskyllemiddel og tandgele;solbeskyttelsesmidier,
solbeskyttende og solbrunends praeparater;midler mod tran-
spiration, desodoriseringsmidler;aftershavelotioner, barberio-
tioner og barbercremer, barberskum, aflershavebalsammer,
-adstringerende midier, hudepfriskende midler og skintonic;kro-
ps-, hdnd-, og ansigtstotioner og -cremer;rensemidler, sebe,
skumbad, tolletssgbe, bade- og brusegeléer, badsolier, ba-
desalt, badekrystaller, kropspudder og talkum, body spray og
sateriske olier til persanlig brug, indeheldt | kiasse 3.

DA - 09

Briller, nemlig brilier og solbrilier, holdere til briller og solbriller,
indehold! T kiasse 9.

DA - 14

Smykker, namlig armbénd, ringe, sedelstene, armbandsure,
ure og kronometriske instrumenter, areringe, halskeeder,
mavekaeder, taringe, ankelkssder, smykkevedheng, stramt-
siddende halskeader, ringe til bodypiercing, stifter {il bodypi-
ercing, brocher;bzeitespander af azdle metaller lil beklaad-
ningsgenstande, indeholdt | klasse 14.

bA - 18

Lader og lederimitationer samt varer fremstillet af disse
materialer og ikke indeholdt i andre klasser; skind og huder;
paraplyer, parasoller og spadserestokke; handskerbasi-
ter,handtasker, punge, rygsaekke, dokumentimapper, baga-
geartikler, kufferter og rejsetasker;kosmetiktasker og tolletia-
sker uden indhold, beautybokse uden indhold;tegnebeger og
montpungye, indeholdt i klasse 18.

ES - 20 DA - 20
Marcos de cuadros de {a clase internacional 20, Billedrammer, indaholdt i klasse 20,
ES - 21 DA - 21
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OHIM — OFFICE FOR HARMONIZATION IN THE INTERNAL MARKET

TRADE MARKS AND DESIGNS

HABM —~ HARMONISIERUNGSAMT FUR DEN BINNENMARKT

Kosmetiktilbehar, inklusive kosmetikborster, svampe og appli-
katorer:harbarster, indeholdt i klasse 21,

DA - 25

Bekleadningsgenstande, nemlig, hatle. kasketter, kasketskyg-
ger, handsker, vanter, halstarklader, bzelter, slips, sokker,
sirpmpebukser, trikolagevarer, stremper, ske, sievier, hjem-
mesko, bluser, skjortsr, undertrajer, veste, snydebluser, toppe,
zermelese t-shirls, T-shirts, sweatshiris, pullovere, sweatere,
blazere, jakker, frakker, kjoler, ud-i-ét-dragter, Jumpsuils, ne-
derdele, cityshorts, shods, bukser, joggingbukser, underlaj,
bh'er, trusser, underljoler, undertrajer, chemiser, natkjoler,
pylamasser, natskjarter, badekdber, lingeri, strandbelieadning,
badetg], regntej;alt indeholdt | kiasse 25.

DA - 28

Héarpynt, nemlig clips, band, haldere, slajfer, spaander, stifter,
nale, hirspender, harklemmer i form af kiger og elastikker,
pandebénd;lapper il pastrygning;speender il bekledningsgen-
stande, indeholdt i klasse 28,

DA - 28

Legete] indehold! i klasse 28,

DA - 35

Detallhandel og online-detailhandel, indeholdt § kiasse 35,
DE - 083

Kosmetika, Mascara, Eyelfiner, Augenbrauenstifte, Lidschatien,
Wimpern, Gesichispuder, Puder, Puderdosen, Reuge, flissi-
ges Rouge, Grundlerung, Abdeckmittel, Lippenstii, Lippen-
konturenstift, Lippengianz und Abschminkmittel;Nagelfack,
Nagellackentferner, Praparate zum Weichmachan der Nagel-
haut und Nagethautcrems; Duftstoffe, Kéinischwasser, Pafums
und Eau de Toilette;Haarshampoo, Haarconditioner, Haarwas-
ser, Haarfarbemittel, Dufistoffe fiir das Haar, Farbsplilungen,
Haarblelchmiitel, Farbentwickier, Farhverstdrker und Haarsty-
lingmittel:Zahnpasta, Mundwasser und Zahngef;Sonnenschutz-
mittel, Sonnentilocker und Braunungspréparate;Antitranspi-
raritien, Deodorants;Aftershava-Lotionen, Rasierwasser und
~treme, Raslerschaum, Aftershave-Balsam, adstringierende
Mittel, Erfrischungsmittel fir die Haut und Hauttonikum;Lotio~
nen und Cremes fir Kérper, Hande und GesichtRelnigungs-
mittel, Seifen, Schaumbad, Toilettenseaife, Bade- und Dusch-
gele, Badedle, Badesalze, Badekristalle, Kdrperpuder und
Talkum, Kérperspray und dtherische Ole filr den persénlichen
Gebrauch, sowelt sle in Klasse 3 enthalten sind.

DE - ©9

Brillenerzeughisse, nérmlich Brillen und Sonnenbriien, Brillen-
und Sonnenbrillenhatter, sowelt sie In Klasse 9 enthaller sind.
DE - 14

Schmuckwaren, namlich Armbénder, Ringe, Edélsteine,
Armbanduhren, Uhren und Zeltmessinstrumente, Chrringe,
Halsketten, Bauchkstlen, Zehenringe, Fuligelenkketichen,
Anhénger, Halsraifen, Kérperplercingringe, Kérperplercingste-
cker, Broschen:Gilrelschnalten aus Edelmetall fir Bekleidungs-
stiicke, soweit sie In Klasse 14 enthaltan sind.

DE - 18

Leder und Ledarimitationen sowie Waren daraus, soweit sie
nicht in anderen Klassen enthalien sind; Hiute und Felle:
Regenschimme, Sonnenschirme und Spaziersiécke; Handschu-
he (Bkteidung); GlrtelHandtaschen, Geldborsen, Reiseruck-
sacke, Aktentaschen, Gepackbehiitnisse, Koffer und Reise-
taschen;Kosmetil- und Ku'turtaschen sowie Tolleltenecessai-
res ohne Inhalt, Schminkkoffer ohne inhait;Briekaschen und
Kieingeldbdisen, soweit sle in Kiasse 18 enthallen sind.

DE - 20

Bilderrahmen, sewett sie in Klasse 20 enthaiten sind.

PE - 21

MARKEN, MUSTER UND MODELLE

Kosmetikaccessoires, einschiieRlich kosmetischer Pinsel,
Schwamme und Applikatoren;Haarbiirsten, soweit in der in-
ternationalen Klasse 21 enthalten.

DE - 25

Beldeidungsstiicke, ndmlich, Hite, Mikzen, Augenschirme,
Handschuhe, Fausthandschuhe, Halsticher, Glrtel, Krawat-
ten, Socken, Strumpfhosen, Wirkwaren, Strtimpfe, Schuhe,
Stiefel, Hausschuhe, Blusen, Hemden, Korsettlsibchen,
Westen, Hemdeinsatze, Tops, Trégershits, T-Shirts,
Sweatshirts, Pullover, Sweater, Blazer, Jacken, Mantel, Klei-
det, Bodysuits, Overalls, Récke, Shorts, Hosen, Schwitzhosen,
Unterwésche, Bistenhalter, Schittpfer, Unlerrtcke, Korseft-
leibchen, Bodysuits, Nachtgewdnder, Pyiamas, Nachthemnden,
Bademéntel, Damenunterwische, Strandumhénge, Badebe-
kleidung, Regenbekleidung;alle soweit sie in Klasse 25 ent-
halten sind.

DE - 26

Bander, Schleifen, Rischenb#ndsr, Stimbander; Flicken zum
Aufbligeln,

bE - 28
Spielzeug, soweitin Klasse 26 enthalten,
DE - 85

Elnzelhandelsdienstleistungen und Online-Einzelhandelsdienst-
Jeistungen, soweit sie in Klasse 35 enthalten sind,

EL - @3

KahAuvied, pdorapa, G Adivep, poAupiaryia 1a peidid, oxiEg
HaTudy, Bhegapides, TOUDPES Vid To wpHooTTo, TOUSPT dt
oKdVTY, Brikes via ToUSpa 0 OTEPES WopYH, povl, poul BE
uypn HOpPn, TapaokuGopara BAong yia paxivial, kovolkep,
KpoyI3v, HoAGBIG XDV, YuaMaTIKG yig Ta Xgihn (ip gloss)
Kal tpaiovi deaipsong paxyiad-Bepvikia vuxitv, Tpoidva
vio v opalpean  BEPVIKAV - Vuxiwy, TROIBYTAL  TTou
HOAIKEVOUY O TMETOAIQ Xai KPEPES YiIX T TETOAKI TwY
VOXHIIV-apipard, koAGVIES k) eau de toilette-caprroudy
HoMGy,  poAakmkd  poAdy,  dooidv  paAhwiy,
TapaoKeudopara Bagrig pahiby, aplipara yia T poAMd,
wpotbvia  fagfic  pe §Efyolpa,  Tapaokeudopura
WTOXPWPATIONOU TV PoANY, EVIOXUTIKG TOu Xptdyorog
Papiv  yix  ta podlNd ke Tpoidvid yia v
KBUpIon-0BOVTOTTRATES, OTORaTIKG DlaAUpaTO Kar JEAE yia
THY  Uyetve vy Sovidv-apookeudopara avinhakig
Tpooteslag,  oMKi¢  Tpootaciag amé tov Ao Kan
{aupioparog avHdpwnKy, amoguiikd-Aomov yia perd To
Eopopa, Aooidy ke kpEpeg Euploparag, agppol Euploparog,
Pahokyikg (BaAgayty) yia perd To §Gpiopa, OTUTITIKG TrpoiovTa,
TROIBVT. TOVWORE Tou BEpUaTos Kol TOVWTKA vid Yo
Ofpuaihompy Kol KkpEpsg  owWpoTog  XEIpHE ko
TrpouisTrol-kaBapioTikd, oamelviy, appdiourpd, oamolvia
TOYAALTAG, YO PITavio Kot JEAE VIoUg, EAcia prrdviou, @haro
pmivioy, kplordiior prdviou, TOUTEEG TWPATOS KAl TRAK,
OTPE CRHOTOS Kot AIBEPIO EACIX YIG aTopike] Xpran, uTTnpeaieg
wepiAapiBavopcveg oty Selvry kAhdan 3.

EL - 88

O eldn, oUYKeKpIYEVE, yoohid 6paeng kal yuakid niieu,
Brixeg yuohiiv dpaang kat iAoy on SIEBVA kAdEn 9.

EL - 14

Kogprpara, cuykekpitva, Bpakiohia, Saxtulibia, oAl
AlBor, poMdyra  Xorpdg, €6n wpoloyoralag ko GANG
XpovopeTpikd Spyava, okouhapikia, remGEpa, ahualBeg o
M pEon, SaxruMBia via Ta BaxTUAT Twy TrOBIWY, BRaxioa
VIO TOV OOTPAYOAS, pUAaXTd, epapuootd wepBEpote, kpikol
Bidrpnong Tou  owporer (body plercing), oxovhapfikg
Biiypnong rou owpareg (body piercing), Kap@oeg ayKpAYes
yio Qves amd TroAUTia pétahha yia evdUpara, utnpeoies
TEPMIUEAVApEVES oY BIBVA KAGon 14,

EL - 18
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OHIM — OFFICE FOR HARMONIZATION IN THE INTERNAL MARKET

TRADE MARKS AND DESIGNS

Afppa kot arropRoas SEpRaTag, €t amd qurd Ta Ak i
wepiAapBavopeva ot dAeg kAaonigr SEppata Zuwy, ropdpla:
OPTTREAES, aeghha Kat pépSol TrepiTaToy-
yavma-Jives-yuvaieleg TOGVTEG, ToaVYaKia, Cakidie tipouy,
Baknoario, arookeués, kipwna tatidlou xa Tadibitutikés
TUAVTEG TOQVTAKIA Kl BFKEG YId XaAAUVTIKG Kkon EiBr) aTajiikig
weprToinong  TwhoUpeva  dBueg, Baltgdaxia yia £idn
ReAApITITpOU Trwhotpeva abeiaTopTagdMa yia
YepTovoplopeTta ke kEppara otn Siedvi kAdon 18,

EL - 20

MAaloia (kopviZes) om Siebvi kAdon 20,

EL - 21

E¥aprripara yio kahhvIR Xpian, ote emrala repiapBavovra
KAOAAUVTIKES Botpraeg, TPoLYYapa Kat péaa
cpappoyris - fouproes, mepiAauBavoueveg orn Siebu kAdon
21,

EL - 25

EvBUpara, oUyKekpiéve, kaméha, kanrdrid, yelow, yavra,
yévria gwpic Xwpiopata yia Ta Sdkrula, kagkoh, pdvieg,
YPaBATES, KOATOES KOVTES, KIATEY, KTATOV, KAATOES HOKPIES,
uwroBfipara, HWOTES, TWOVTOQALE, WAoUlEg, Touxdmaa,
puvehdkia, yiAéka, TAdoTpdv, UTAoUles, gaveAdxia pe
TipdvTeg, pwAou{dkm, TOUAGREp, TTouhdPep, TrouAdBep,
IATAEILED, TORaKkia, TTaATd, popipard, XopuARIn, oAGCWYES
EPUPPOTTES POPLES, POUOTES, HUKPIEG Beppoldeg, Travichovia
KovId, mavTeAGvia, TravTeAdvia aBANTIKAS popuag, Eawpouxy,
aThBaSEaUO), KUAGTES, OMITAXIA, QaveAdii, KapIOAEG-KINGTEG,
VUXTIXG, TITdapeg, avBpikd VOXTIKG, prroupvoldia, EGuipouxa,
evBupara kdAuyng yia v wapoda, payid, adiaBpoxa
EVBURATY-OT0 BUVONS TOug TrEptAapBavayeves o BiBvh
khdon 285,

EL - 26

ZToAG ot T HaANG, guyKekpIHEVa TolTBgKIa, KopSEAs,
BiKEG, QoYKOl, EADUTIKES KOPBEAES, KUPQITOES, WITAPETEG,
KOKQAGKID yia Ta pohNid e T Boper) Saykdvag xai pEgay
GUoTPOPNC, KOPBEALS yia TO KePAM-OISEPOTUTC O YKPAPES Vi
evb0pata, urnpeoies wephapBavopeves om BIEBVY kAdan
26.

EL - 28

Nayvidia, TepihapBavopeva ot SieBviy kAdan 28,

EL - 35

Yrenpeoleg KaTqoTiijaros Mavikig TWAngng kai unnpeales
karaoriygares Mavikig WdAnong el ypappc orh byl
xAdon 35,

EN - 03

Cosmetics, mascara, eye [iners, aye brow pendils, eye shad-
ow, syelashes, face powder, dusting powder, powder com-
pacts, rouge, liquid rouge, foundation, coreealer, Hpstick, fip
liner, lip gloss and makeup remover; nail polish, nail polih
rernover, cuticle softener and cuticle cream; fragrances, co-
lognes, perfumes and tollet waters; hair shampoo, hair condi-
tioners, hair lotions, hair colorings, hair fragrapces, color
rinses, hair bleaches, color developers, color intensifiers and
hair styling products; toothpaste, mouthwash and tooth gel;
sun screen, sun block and suntanning preparations; antiper-
spirants, deodorants; aftershave lotions, shaving lotions and
cream, shaving foam, after-shave balm, astringents, skin
fresheners and skin tonic; body, hand and face lolions and
creams; cleansers, soaps, bubble bath, tollet soap, bath and
shower gels, bath ofls, balh salts, bath crystals, body powders
and talc, body spray and essenlial oils for personal use, in
international class 3.

EN - 09

Eyewear, namely, eyeglasses and sunglasses, syeglass and
sunglass holders in intemational class 9.

EN - 14

HABM — HARMONISIERUNGSAMT FUR DEN BINNENMARKT
MARKEN, MUSTER UND MODELLE

Jewelry, namely, bracelets, rings, precious stones, watches,
horalogical and chronometric instrupients, eartings, necklaces,
belly chains, toe rings, ankle bracelets, chamms, chokers, body
piercing rings, body piercing. studs, brooches; belt buckels of
precious metal for clothing, In international class 14,

EN - 18

Leather and imitations of leather, and goads made of these
malerials and not included in other classes; animal sking,
hides, umbrellas, parasols and watking sticks; gloves; beltas;
handbags, purses, backpackts, briefcases, luggage, trunks
and travelling bags; cosmetic and tolletry bags and cases sold
empty, vanity cases sold emply. wallets and change purses
in internationai class 18.

EN - 20
Picture frames in international class 20,
EN - 21

Cosmetic accessories, including, cosmetic brushes, sponges
and applicalors; hair brushes, in Inlenational ctass 21.

EM - 25

Clothing, namely, hats, caps, visors, gloves, mittens, scarves,
bells, ties, socks, tights, hosiery, stockings, shoes, boots,
sfippers, blouses, shirts, camiscles, vests, dickies, tops, tank-
tops, t-shirts, sweatshirts, pullovers, sweaters, blazers, jackets,
coals, dresses, bodysuils, jumpsuits, skirts, skoris, shorts,
pants, sweatpanits, underwear, bras, panlies, slips, camisoles,
teddies, nighlgowns, pajamas, sleep shids, bathrobes,
lingerie, beach cover-ups, swimwear, rainwear; allin interna-
tional class 25,

B - 26

Hair ornaments, namely clips, ribbons, holders, bows,
scrunchies, sticks, pins, barrettes, hairclips in the nature of
claws and wisters, head bands; iron on patches; buckles for
clothing, in inlenational class 26.

EN - 28
Toys in international class 28.
EN - 35

Retall store services and on-line retail stere services in inter
national class 35,

FR - 63

Cosmétiques. mascara, eye-liners, crayons pour sourcils,
ombres & paupféres, clls, poudre pour le visage, tale,
poudriers, fard a jous, rouge & ldvres liquide, fond de teint,
produits pour masquer les imperfections, rouge & lévres,
crayons a levres, brillant a levres et démaquillants;laques et
vernis 4 ongles, dissolvants pour vernis & ongles, agents as-
souplissants pour cuticules et créme pour cuticules;fragrances,
colognes, parflums el eaux de toilette;shampooings, aprés-
shampooeings, lotions capillaires, teintures pour cheveux,
parfums pour les cheveyx, bains colorants, décolorants
capillaires, raviveilrs de couleurs, intensificateurs de coulsufs
et produils coiffants;denfiflices, bains de bouche et gels pour
les dernts;profections solaires, écran total et produits: bron-
zants;antisudoraux, déodorants;lotions aprés-rasage, lolions
de rasage ebcréme fraiche, nousses & rassr, baumes apirés-
rasage, astringents, produits rafrafchissants pour la peau et
toniques pour la peau;corps, maln et lotions pour le visags et
crémes;prodults nettoyants, savong, bain moussant, savon
de toilette, le bain et gels de douche, huiles de baln, sels de
bain, cristaux de bain, poudres pour le corps et tale, spray
pourie coms et hulles essentislies & usage personnel,.compris
dans (& classe intemalionale 3.

FR - 09

Lunetles, & savoir|unettes.et lunettes solaires, supperts pour
luneltes el lunettes solalres compris dans la-classe inter
nalionale 9.

FR - 14
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Joailletie, & savoir, bracelets, bagues, pierres précisuses,
montres, instruments d' horlogerie et chronométriques,
boucles d' oreilies, colllers, chaines de taille, bagues d' orteil,
anneaux de chevilles, brelogues, foulards, plercings pour le
corps (anneaux), piercings pour le corps (barreltes),
broches;boucles de ceintures en métaux précieux pour !
habillement, compris dans la classe internationale 14.

FR - 18

Cuiret Imitations du culr, produits en ges matidres non compris
dans d'autres classes: peaux d'animaux; parapluies, parasals
etcannes; gants;caintures;sacs 4 mains, porfe‘monnale, sacs
& dos, maleltes, bagages, malles et sacs de voyages;cos-
métigues et trousses de toilette et rousses vendues vides,
vanity-cases vendus vides;portefeuilles et pore-mornale
cormpris dans la classe inlernationale 18.

FR - 20

Cadres pour phatos compris dans la classe internationate 20.
FR - 21

Aceessoires cosmétiques, y compris brosses cosmétiques,
éponges el applicateurs;brosses pour les cheveux, comprises
dans la classe internationale 21,

FR - 25

Vétements, & savoir, chapeaux, casquettes, visidres, gants,
mitalnes, foulards, ceintures, liens, chausseftes, collants,
bonnelerie, bas, souliers, botles, partoufles, chemisiers,
chemises, cache-corset, gilets, plastrons, dessus, débardeurs,
tee-shirs, sweal-shirts, pull-overs, chandails, blazers, vestes,
manteaux, robes, ensembles d' athlétisme, combinalsons,
jupes, shorts, pactalons, pantalens de jogglng, sous-
vétements, soutiens-gorge, culottes, fiches, cache-corset,
justaucoms, chemises de riult, pylamas, cherfises pourdommir,
peignoirs de bain, Iingerie, vétements de plage, maillots de
bain, vétements de pluietous compris dans la classe inter-
nationale 25,

FR - 286

Articles décoratifs pour la chevelure, 4 savoir pinces, rubans,
supparts, npeuds, chouchous, balons, épingles, barrettes,
pinces sous forme de griffes et éléments flexibles, ban~
deaux;patches a repasser,boucles pour.vétements, compris
dans la classe internalionale 26.

FR - 28

Jouets compris dans (a classe internationale. 28,

FR - 35

Services de venle ag détail et services de vente au détail en
ligne comprtis dans la classe inlernationale 35.

IT - 03

Cosmeticl, mascara, eye liner, matite per le sopracciglia degli
dechi, ombrett, ciglia, cipria, cipria, pottacipria, fard, fard lqu-
ido, fondotinta, correttori, rossetli, matite per le labbra, lucida-~
labbra & prodotli slruccanti;smallo per unghie, salventi par
-smalto per unghle, prodolti ammorbident! per fa cuticola e
cieme per la cuticola;fragranze, acque di colonia, profumi ed
eau de toflefte;shampoo per capelli, balsami por capelli, lozioni
per capelli, tinture per capelli, fragranze per capelli, tinlure
teggere, decoloranti per capelfl, prodotil per sviluppare il colo-
e, prodotti per intensificare il colore e prodotti per acconciatu-
re;dentifrict, colluttori e dentifricio in geliprotezioni solari, pro-
dotii a schermo solare totale e prodotti per |' abbronzatura;pro-
dolti-da toilelte antisudorilici, deoderantilozioni dopobarba,
lozioni da barba e panna, schiume da barba, balsami dopo-
barba, astringenti, prodott! tonificanti per la pelle & tonici per
la pelle peril corpo, la mano e le lozioni per it viso e le cre-
me;detergenti, saponl, bagnoschiuma, saponette, il bagno e
gel doccia, oli da bagno, sall da bagno, cristalll da bagno,
talco per if corpo e talca, prodolti spray per il corpo e oli es~

HABM — HARMONISIERUNGSAMT FUR DEN BINNENMARKT
MARKEN, MUSTER UND MODELLE

senziall per uso personale, compresi nella classe internaziona-
le 3.

IT - 09

Articoli otticl, ovvero, vechiali & occhiali da sole, astucej per
occhlali ed occhiali da sole compresi nella classe Internaziona-
e 8.

T - 14

Gioielleria, ovvero, braccialetti, anetl, pietre preziose, orologi
da polso e da tasca, orologeria e strumenti cronametrici,
orecchini, collane. catenine da porlare sull' addome, anelli
per le dita dei pledi, braccialetti da cavigfiz, ciondoli, collane
a girocollo, anelll per piercing del corpo, bottoncini per plercing
del corpo, spllle;Fibbie per cinture in melalli preziost per
vestill, comptesi nella classe internazionale 14,

IT - 18

Cucio e sue imitazionl, articoli v queste materis non
compresi in altre classi; pelli di animali; ombrelli, ombrefioni
@ basloni da passeggio; guanti;cinture;borsette, portamoneta,
zaini, porladocumenti, valigeria, bauli e sacche da viaggio;bor-
se ed aslucel per cosmeticl e per articoli dj tollette vendult
vuoli, bauletti destinati a contenere arlicoli per a loilette, detti
vanity case venduff vuoti;portafagli da uomo e portamonete
campresi nella classe internazionale 18,

IT - 20

Cornici per fotografie comprese nella classe internazionale
20,

IT - 21

Accessori per cosmeticl, compresi pennelli, spugne e applica-
tori per cosmeticl;Spazzale per capelli comprese nella classe
Inlernazionale 21.

IT - 28

Indumenti, owvero, cappelll, cuffis, visiere, guant, muffole,
sciatpe, cinture, cravalte, calzini, collant, maglieria, calze,
scarpe, slivali, pantofole, camicette, camicle, canottiere, gilet,
pettorine, corpett], canotte, t-shirt, felps, pullover, magiloni,
blazer, giacche, cappotti, vestiti, body, lte, gonne, gonne-
pantaloni, pantalonzini, pantaloni, pantaloni di felpa, sottovesti,
reggiseni, mutandine, sottovesti, canottiere, body, vest! da
camera, piglama, camicle da notte, accappatel, blancheria
intima da donna, copricostumi, costumi da bagno, impame-
ablli;lulli compresinella classe internazionale 25.

17T - 26

Ornamenti per capelli, ovvero mallelte, nastri, fiocchi, elastici,
bastoncint, spille, fermagli, fermagl per capelli sotto forma di
pinze e Inlreccia-capell, fasce perla testa;toppe da applicare
mediante ferro da stiro;fiobie per indumenti, compres! nelia
classe internazionale 26.

1T - 28

Glocattoli comipresi nella classe intemazionaie 28.

IT - 35

Servizi di negozl al dettaglio e di negoazi al dettaglio on-line
camprest nefla classe internazionale 35.

NL - 03

Cosmetica, mascara, eysliner, wenkbrauwpotloden, oogscha-
duw, wimpers, gezichispoeders, stuifpoeder, poederdozen,
rotige, vicelbaar rouge, basiscrémes, camouflagemiddsten,
lippenstift, ipliner, lippenglans en make-upremover, nagellak,
nagellakremover, nagelriemverzachtende middelan en crémes
voor de nagelriem;geurtjes, eaux de cologne, parfums en
eaiX de toilelte;haarshampoos, crémespoelingen voor hat
haar, haarlotions, haarkleurmiddelen, parfums voor in het
haar, kleurspoelingen, blondeermiddelen, kleurontwikkelaars,
kleurverstevigers en haarstylingproducten;tandpasta, mond-
spoalingen en tandpasta in de vorm van gel;zonpefilter-, sun-
biock- en zonnebeschermingsmiddelen;tolletverzorgingsmid-
delen tegen transpiratie, deodorantia;aftershaves, scheetloti-
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ons en roorn, scheerschuim, affershavebalsem, adstitingeren-
de middelen, verfrissingsmiddelen vaor de huid en huidloni-
cum;lichaams-, hand-en gezichtslotions en-crémes:reinigings-
middelen, zepen, badschulm, toilletzepen, bad en douchegels,
badollén, badzouten, badkristallen, lichaamspoadars an tak,
body-spray en etherische olién voor persooniijk gebruik,
voorzover begrepen In internationale klasse 3,

fiL - 09

Brillen, te weten brillen en zonnebrillen, brilenkokers en kokers
voor zonnebrillen, voarzover begrepen In infernationale klasse
9.

NL - 14 )
Juwelierswaren, te weten anmbanden; ringen, edelsteren,
horloges, Uurwerken en tjdmeetinstrumenlen, oorbellen,
halskettingen, ceintuurs In ds vorm van kellingen, teenringen,
enkelbandjes, harigers, nauwsluitende haiskettingen, ringen
als piercings, knopjes als piercings, broches;gespen van
edele metalen voor kleding, voorzaver begrepen in intermatio-
nale kjasse 14,

NL - 18

Leder en kunstieder en hleruit vervaardigde producten voor
zover niet begrepen in andere klassen, dierenhuiden; para-
plu's, parasols en wandelstokken; handschoenen;cein-
tuurs;handtassen, beurzen, rugzakken, aktetassen, bagage,
handkoffers en reist wmake-uptassen, toilett: Y an
beautycases zonder inhoud, beautycases zonder inhoud;por-
lefeuilles en beurzen, voorzover begrepen in internationale
klasse 18.

NL - 20

Fotolijsten, voorzover begrepen in Internalionale kiasse 20,
NL - 21

Cosmetische accessoires, waaronder costetische barslels,
sponzen en aanbrenghulpmiddelen;haarborstels, voorzover
begrepen In de internationale klasse 21,

NL - 25

Kledingstukken, te weten, hoeden, petlen, Kleppen, handschoe-
nen, wanten, halsdoeken, ceintuurs, dassen, sokken, mailiots,
breigoederen, kousen, schoenen, laarzen, pantoffels, blouses,
overhemden, karsetljfiss, vesten, boordjes, tapjes, mouwloze
hemdjes, T-shitts, swealshirls, pullovers, truien, blazers, jas-
jes, mantels, Jurken, bodysults, jumpsuits, rokken, broekrok-
ken,shbrts, broeken, trainingsbrogken, onderkleding, beha's,
slipjes, onderrokken, Korsetlijfjes, lifies, nachthemden, pyja-
ma's, slzapshirts, badmantels, lingerie, overtrekken voor op
het strand, zwemklading, regenkleding;allemaal voorzover
begrepen in internatlonale klasse 25,

NL - 26

Versiersels voor het haar, te weten klemmen, linten, houders,
strikken, frommelige elastiekjes, slokjes, spelden, haarklem-
metjes, haarklemmen in de vorm van knijpers en twisters,
hoofdbanden;lapjes om op andere stoffen te strijken;gespen
voor kledingstukken, voorzover begrepen in internationale
kiasse 26.

NL - 28

Spesigoed, voozover begrepen in intemallonale klasse 28,
NL - 35

Detailhandel en on-linedetalthandelszaken, voorzover begra-
pen in internationale klasse 35.

PT - @3

Cosméticos, rimel, delineadores para os olhos, [apis para as
sobrancelhas, sombra para os olhos, pestanas posligas, pé-
de-arroz, pé, pd compacto, rouge, rougs llquido, bases, cor-
rector, batom, delineadores do contorno dos labios, brilho
para os labios e desmaquithanlejvernizes para as unhas,
produtos para reflrar o verniz das unhas, amaciador das cuti-
culas e creme para as cuticulas;fragréncias, colonias, perfu-

MARKEN, MUSTER UND MODELLE

mes & dguas-de-coldnia;champs para os cabelos, amaciado-
res para os cabelos, logies capliares, tinturas para os cabelos,
fragrancias para os cabelos, produtos de lavagem para cor,
descolorantes capilares, reveladores para a tinta, produtos
para Intensiflcar a cor e produtos para pentear,pastas denti-
fricas, produtos para os cuidados da boca e gel para os den-
tes;protector sotar, produtos de prolecgio solar com ecra total
e bronzeadores;antitranspirantes, desadorizantes;logées para
depois do barbear; logGes & creme para barbear, espuma de
barbear, balsamo para depols de barbear, adstringenles,
produtos para refrescar a pele e tdnico para a pele:logdas e
cremes para o corpo, as méos e o rosto;produtos de limpeza,
sabbes, espuma para o banho, sabdes de toilelte, geles de
banho e de duche, 6lecs de banho, sais de banhag, cristais
de-banho, produtos em pé para o corpo & talco, vaporizadores
para o corpo e Gleos.essenciais para uso pessoal, na classe
internacional 3,

PT - 09

Artigos de oplica, nomeadamente dcilos e Geulos He sol,
suportes para oculos e oculos da sol pertencentes 4 classe
BT - 14

Joalharia, nomeadamente pulseiras, andis, pedras pretiosas,
reldgios, relojoaria e instrumentos -cronométricos, brincos,
colares, colares para cintura, anéis para os dedos dos pés,
puiseiras parg os tornozelos, berfoques, gargantilhas, argolas
para piercing corporal, brincos com espige para piercing
corporal, broches;fivelas em melais praciosos para cintos de
vestudrio, na classe internacional 14,

PT - 18

Coure e ImitagSes de coure, produtos nestas matérias nio
incluidos noutras classes; peles de animals; chapéus-de-
chuva, chapéus-de-sof & bengalas, luvasicinfos;malas de
senhora, porta-moedas, mochilas, pastas, bagagem, bals e
malétas de viagem;sacos e estojos para cosmeticos e artigos
de higiene ndo guarnecidos, estojos de loflele n3io guameci-
dos;carleiras e porta-moedas incluidos na classe 18.

PT - 28

Molduras para fotografias incluldas na classe 20.

PT - 2% -
Acessorios de cosmeética, incluindo escovas, :esponjas e
aplicadores cosméticos;escovas para o cabelo, ha classe in-
ternacional 21.

PT - 25

Vestuario, nomeadamente, chapéus, bonés, viseiras, juvas,
ritenes, lencos, cintos, gravatas, pedigas, meias-calga, artigos
de malha, meias, sapatos, botas, pantufas, blusas, camisas,
corpetes interiores, coletes, colarinhos postigos, tops, tops
de algas, \-shirts, swealshirts, puldveres, camisolas, blazers,
casacos, casacos compridos, vestldas, "bodies", macacdes,
salas, salas-calga, calgdes, calgas, calgas de treino, roupa
interior, soutiens, cuecas, cuecas de senhora, corpetes inte-
rlores, corpetes, roupdes de quario, pijamas, T-shirts para
dormir, roupdes de banho, lingerie, falos de praia, fates-de-
banho, impermeavels;todos Incluldos na classe 25.

PT - 26

Artigos decorativos para enfeltar os cabelos, nomeadamente
molas, fitas, elasticos, bandoletes, lagos, varetas, alfinctes,
ganches para os cabelos em forma de barras, molas para os
cabelos em forma de garras e de hélices, fitas para o cabe-
lorremendos aplicados com ferro de engomar;fivelas para
vestudrlo, na classe internacional 26.

PT - 28

brinquedos, incluidos na classe intemacional 28.

PT - 35
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Servigos de verrda a retalfio e servigos de venda a retalho
em linha incluldos na classe 35,

FI - 03

Kosmetilkka, ripsivér, eye-linerit, kifmakyndt, fuomivérit, rip-
set, puuteri, puuteri, puuterirasiat, poskipuna, pesteméainen
poskipuna, meikkivoileel, peltevoiteet, huulipunat, huulterra~
Jauskynit, huulikiillo J]a meikinpoistoaine;kynsiiakka, kynsila-
kanpoistovalmisteet, kynsinauhojen pshmennysvaimisteet ja
kynsinauhavoitee(;tucksuf, kdininvedet, hajuvedet ja loilettive-
dethiusshampao, hiustenhoitoalneet, hiusvedet, hiusvarit,
hiustuoksut, varhuuhtelut, hiustenvalkaisuainee!, vérig kohen-
tavat ainest, varia vahvistaval aineet ja hiustenmuotoilutuot-
teethammastahnal, suuhutthde ja hammasgeeli;aurinkosuoja-
. aurngonesto- ja rusketusvalmisteet;antiperspirantit, deodo-
rantfit;parranajon jalkeen ja sen yhteydessa kiytettavil emul-
siof ja volteet, partavaahdot, parranajobalsamlt, supistusai-
neet, jhon raikastusaineet ja ihovedet;vartalo-, kisi-ja kasvo-
vedet ja voiteet;puhdistusainest, saippuat, vaahtokylpy, tollat-
tisaippua, kylpy- ja suihkugeelit, kylpysliyt, kylpysuclat, kylpy-
kitest, vartalopuuteritja talkki, vartalosuihkeet ja eleeriset 8ljyt
henkiitkohtaiseen kaytidsn, kansainvilisesss lwokassa 3.
FI - 08

Silmélasitaryikeet, nimittdin silméiasit ja aurinkolasit, siima-
lasien ja aurinkolasien pitimet kansainvalisessé luokassa 9.

FI - 14
Korut, nimittéin rannerenkaat, sormukset, jalokivet, rannekellot,
kellot ja ajanmittauslaittest, korvakorut, kavlakefjut, keatjut,

ki

varvasrenkaat, nilkkarenkaal, amuletit, kaulapannat, vatainon
kilnnitettavat renkaat, vartaloon Kiinnltetlévét napit, rintako-
rutjalometalliset vydsojjet vaatteisiin, kansainvil 4 luo-
kasss 14,

FI - 18

Nahat ja nahan Jaljitelmat ja nlistk tehdy! tavarat, jotka elvat
sisglly muihin luokkiin; elainten nahat, vuodat; sateenvarjot,
péivavarjot ja kdvelykepit; kisineet (asuste);vydt kasilatkut,
kakkaret, reput, salkut, matkalaukkutavarat, arkut ja matka-
lassit;tyhjana myytavat kosmetiikka- ja tojlettitarvikelaukut ja
-kotalot, tyhjand myytdvat meikkilaukut:lompakot ja rahakuk-
karot kansainvalisessd luokassa 18,

FI - 28

Taulunkehykset kansainvalisessa luokassa 20.

FI - 21

Kosmetiikkatarvikkeel, mukaan lukien meikiiharjat, sienet ja
levittimet;hiusharjat kansainvilisess4 |uokassa 21.

FI -~ 25

Vaaltee!, nimittain, hatut, jakit, ipat, kasineet, lapaset, hulvit,
vybt, solmiot, sukat, trikoot, sukkahousut, polvisukat, kengit,
saappaal, tohvelit, paitapuserot, paidat, aluspaidat, liivit, irto-
kaulukset, toplt, hihatiomal aluspaldat, t-paldal, collegepaldat,
villapaidat, nattepussrot, bleiserit, pusakat, takit, mekot, bodyt,
haglariasut, hameet, sortsit, housul, collegehousut, alusvaat-
{eet, rintallivit, pikkuhousut, alushameet, aluspaidat, kerrastot,
yopuvut, pyjamat, yépaidata, kylpytakit, naisten alusvaatieet,
rantatakit, uima-asut, sadeasulkaikki kansainvalisessé Juo-
kassa 25,

FI - 28

Hiuskoristeet, nimiittain soljet, nauhat, pidikkeet; rusetit, hius-
lenkit, putkot, pinnt, hiussotjet, hiusneulat puristioien s rullien
muodessa, otsanauhasiliteltévat merklf;vaatteiden soljet,
kansainvillsess4 luokassa 26.

FI - 28
Lelut kansainvilisesss luokassa 28,
FI - 35

Vahiltaismyyméldpalveiut ja online-vahittdismyymilapalvetut
kansainvélisessd luokassa 35.

sV - 03

MARKEN, MUSTER UND MODELLE

Kosmetika, maskara, eyeliner, dgonbrynspennor, Sgonskugga,
&gonfransar, ansikispuder, puder, puderdosar, rouge, fiytande
rouge, grindsmink, tackpreparat, I&ppstift, l&ppennor, f&pp-
glans och sminkbortlagare; nagellack, nagellackborttagnings-
medel, mjukgérande medel och krdm fér nagelband;dofter,
eau de cologne, parfymer och eau-de-tollette;schamponerings-
medel, harbalsam, hatvardspreparat, harfargningsmedel,
bardofter, fargskdfmedsl, harblekningsmedel, fargframkall-
ningsmede!, fargintensifieringsmedel och produkter for att
forma frisyrertandkram, munvatien och tandgelé;solskydds-
, solblockering vch solkrdmer.som frimjar solbrénnaantiper-
spiranter, deodaranter;rakvatten, raklotioner och gradde,
rakskurn, rakbalsam, adstringerande medel, huduppfriskare
och ansiktsvattenkropp-, hand- och ansikisvatten och -Rri-
merrengdringsmede!, tval, skumbad, loalstivil, bad och
duschgeléer, badoljor, badsalt, badkristaller, kroppstalk och
talk, kroppssprej och eteriska oljor for persaniigt bruk, ingden-
de {kiass 3.

8V - P9

Glaségonvaror, ndmligen, glasdgon-ach selglasdgon, pincené-
er och solglaségonfodral i internalionell Kass 3.

8V - 14

Smycken, ndmllgen armband, ringar, ddelstenar, ambandsur,
ur och kronometriska instrument, érhéngen, halsband, mag-
kedjor, taringar, follinkar, berlocksr, tattsittande halsband,
ringar for kroppspiercing, nitar for kroppspiercing, broscher;bal-
tesspdnnen av ddelmetall for kidder, ingaende i klass 14,
sV - 18

Lader och laderimitationer, samt varor framstéilida av dessa
material och e] ingdende.i andra klasser; djurhudar och pls-
skinn, paraplyer, parasoller och promenadképpar; handskar
ach vantarfivremmar handvéskor, portmonnéer, ryggséekar,
portfSljer, reseffekter, koffertar och resviskor;sminkvéskor
och toalettviiskor oeh necessarer salda utan innehdll, beauty-
boxar sélda utan innehal;planbiicker och porfmonnger § inter-
nalionel) kiass 18.

sV - 20
Tavelramar | internationall kiass 20,
8V - 21

Kosmetiska tillbehar, inkluderande sminkborstar, tvattsvampar
och applikatorer;hirborstar, In internationell klass 21.

BY - 25

Kldder, namligen; hattar, kepsar, solskérmar, bandskar, tum-
vantar, scarves, bélien, band, sockor, trikder, strunipvaror,
strumpor, skor, stévlar, lofflor; blusar, skjortor, spetslinnen,
véslar, l6sa skjoribrdst, toppar, drmlidsa trdjor, ttréfor,
sweatshints, pullovrar, sweaters, blazrar, kavajer, rockar,
kignningar, bodles, joggingdrakter, kolar, shorls, korlbyxor,
langbyxor, traningsbyxor, underkléder, bysthallare, trosor,
lappar, spetsiinnen, teddies, nalllinnen, pyjamasar, nattskjor-
tor, badrockar, damunderkiader. strandkldder, simkidder,
regnkléder;alla ingdende i kiass 25,

SV - 26

Harprydnader, namligen klimmor, band, hallare, roselter,
stora harkammar, pinnar, nélar, harspannen, harkldmmor i
form av klor och vridanordningar, pannband;pastrykningslap-
parspannen for kidder, ingaende i klass 26.

Sv - 28
Leksaker Ingaende i klass 28.
sV - 35

Detaljhandelstjsnster och direktansiutna detaljhandelsbu-
tikstjdnster i inlemationel klass 35.
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